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Central Ave., c. 1910

Hlsforlcal Downfmvn Walklng Tour

...it’s about time




Downtown Swift Current
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] .Canadian Pacific Kailway Dcpot

(Earliest stores and businesses.)

(CPR roundhouse.

In 1883 the Canadlan Pa01ﬁc Ra11way built a station w1th a dlnlng hall and
boarding house that served as the social centre of Swift Current for years.
The three current buildings were all constructed when Swift Current began to
expand in the early 1900s. The building on the left was built as the passenger
hall ¢.1907. The centre building was the telegraph office and dining hall,
built ¢.1908 to 1909. The building on the right is the Dominion Express
office, built ¢.1912.

ZQTHC lmpcrial Hotel

(Swift Current’s first church,
Knox Presbyterian on Railway.)

Construction on the Imperial Hotel
began in 1903. The hotel’s owner,
R.H. Corbett of Medicine Hat, had
his barrister petition Regina to grant
Swift Current village status, because
without village status he would not have
been able to obtain a liquor licence.

It is the oldest continually operating \ s : i
business in Swift Current. George Webster, who owned the bus1ness for many
years, served meat and potatoes for breakfast lunch & supper.




3 0\N\/\/ Coopcr Store / Faricing | ot
B ; 2 ] ]

41306 ; —
e e _ TARGUE & COOPER

In 1903 W.W. Cooper and his brother-in-law Ira Argue opened a general
merchandise store in the hamlet of Swift Current. By 1906 they had built a
large brick store on Central Ave. Cooper bought out Argue in 1912 and the
W.W. Cooper store became the largest department store in SW Saskatchewan
A 1926 fire completely destroyed the building and all stock. Within two
weeks of the fire Cooper had set up all departments in temporary locations,
and his rebuilt store opened the following year. His store thrived until his
death in 1947. Cooper’s sons sold the business to the Pioneer Coop in 1953.

4’°Eaglc Thcatrc/ Bac‘cstagc Dance Co.

Built by businessman J.W. Bertin in 1912. this building was both a theatre
and a hall for the Eagles’ service club. It was also initially a story higher
than it is today, but a fire destroyed the top level in the 1920s. The Eagle
Theatre served the community as movie theatre until 1960 when it became
Laycock’s Drug Store. For decades, the Lyric and Eagle Theatres were
both owned by the same company, the Swift Current Amusement Co.




56Alcxandra Hotcl/York Hotcl

Built by 1907, the Alexandra was Swift Current’s third hotel. The hotel was
initially built out of wood, with a large front-facing veranda. In the spring of
1907 the town passed a bylaw mandating that all businesses in the four
downtown blocks were to be built of brick or stone, to help contain potential
fires. The Alexandra complied, and by 1910 the hotel was a handsome,
three-storey brick building.

666rcat Northern Supplg Co/
Healy-Booker Block

The Great Northern Supply Co. opened in 1907 on the southwest corner of
Central and Cheadle. When it opened, it defied the town’s bylaw that
required a brick exterior, and the store was completely destroyed in a fire

in June of 1911. Hundreds of citizens fought the blaze throughout the night,
and saved the remainder of the downtown businesses. In 1914 Ridgeway
Booker and Michael Healy built the Healy-Booker business block on the site.
Businesses in this block included medical and law offices, a business college,
a bowling alley in the basement, and apartments on the top floor.
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